BROWN SHIPLEY

From: victoria.philp@brownshipley.co.uk

To: emmad@pensi onpractitioner.com

Cc: Kath.Billingham@brownshipley.co.uk, Jonathan.Sherlock@brownshipley.co.uk
Date: Thu 30.11.2017 14:20 CET

Subject: RE: Valuation of John Ryan Pension Fund Investments

Hi Emma

Further to your email | can confirm that the current value of the above account is:
£1,006,054.83

Please let me know if you need anything further.

With kind regards

Viki

Victoria Philp
Client Administrator

T 0161 214 6628
F0161 214 6950
A3 Hardman Street, Manchester, M3 3HF

BROWN SHIPLEY

brownshipley.com

(L]

From: Emma Dane [mailto:emmad@pensi onpractitioner.com]
Sent: 30 November 2017 10:56

To: Philp, Victoria

Subject: FW: Vauation of John Ryan Pension Fund Investments
Importance: High

Good morning Victoria.

Would you be able to assist me with the below request please? We need the information for before Kath is back in the
office.

Kind regards
Emma

Emma Dane
Senior Pensions Administrator

Pension Practitioner



48 Chorley New Road
Bolton
BL14AP

T: 0800 634 4862
F: 020 8906 6611

PP Pension

practitioner

Pension Practitioner is a tradestyle of The Practitioners Partnership LP

Registered Number: 00159

Registered Office: 1st Floor, World Trade Centre, Baytree Road, Gibraltar GX11 1AA

IMPORTANT - PLEASE NOTE The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking of any action in reliance upon this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received thisin error please contact the sender and
destroy this email.

From: Emma Dane [ mailto:emmad@pensi onpractitioner.com]
Sent: 30 November 2017 10:55

To: Kath.Billingham@brownshipley.co.uk

Cc: 'Stacy Lunnon’; 'David Nicklin'

Subject: Valuation of John Ryan Pension Fund Investments
Importance: High

Good morning Kath
| hope you are well.

I was wondering if you would be able to provide me with an up to date valuation of the holdings the * John Ryan Pension
Fund’ please?

Kind regards
Emma

Emma Dane
Senior Pensions Administrator

Pension Practitioner
48 Chorley New Road
Bolton

BL14AP

T: 0800 634 4862
F: 020 8906 6611



PP Pension

practutioner

Pension Practitioner is atradestyle of The Practitioners Partnership LP

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

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Billingham, Kath <Kath.Billingham@brownshipley.co.uk>

Date: 3 May 2017 at 11:42

Subject: RE: Valuation of John Ryan Pension Fund Investments

To: David Nicklin <davidn@pensionpractitioner.com>, Stacy Lunnon <stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com>
Cc: "Sherlock, Jon" <Jonathan.Sherlock@brownshipley.co.uk>, "Billingham, Kath" <
Kath.Billingham@brownshipley.co.uk>

Good morning David and Stacy,

Here are the values, as requested:-

® Valuation of fund 05th April 2017 - £1,358,231.15

® Valuation of Fund 02nd May 2017 - £1,355,508.85
Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any queries at all.
Kind regards,
Kath

Kath Billingham
Assistant to Head of Manchester Office
Brown Shipley

Tel: 0161 214 6711

Fax: 0161 214 6950
3 Hardman Street, Manchester, M3 3HF

www.brownshipley.com

O

Wealth well managed

From: David Nicklin [mailto: davidn@pensionpractitioner.com]
Sent: 02 May 2017 16:23

To: Billingham, Kath; Stacy Lunnon

Subject: Valuation of John Ryan Pension Fund Investments




Hi Kath,
Hope you are well

| would be grateful if you could you provide the following information

® Vauation of fund 05th April 2017
¢ Vauation of Fund 02nd May 2017

Kind regards
David

David Nicklin

For Pension Practitioner .Com
Daws House

33-35 Daws Lane

London

NW?7 4SD

M: 07535010480

T: 0800 634 4862

F. 0208711 2522

UK Reg Co No: 6028668
HMRC Practitioner Reg: 00005886

IMPORTANT - PLEASE NOTE The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination
or other use of or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is prohibited. If you received thisin error please contact the sender and destroy this email.

Brown Shipley and Brown Shipley Funds are trading names of Brown, Shipley & Co Limited, which is authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by
the Financial Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation Authority. Registered in England and Wales number 398426. Registered office: Founders Court, Lothbury,
London, EC2R 7HE. Brown Shipley provides banking, investment management, pensions and advisory services for private, institutional and corporate clients. Brown

Shipley's parent company is KBL European Private Bankers SA, amajor European private banking group.

Thisemail contains information which is confidential and intended for the use of the addressee only. If you are not the addressee you must not disclose, distribute or copy
this transmission. Unauthorised recipients are requested to advise the sender immediately by telephone on 020 7606 9833 or email of any error or misdirection in

transmission.

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain
viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissionsin the contents of this message, and shall have no liability for any loss or damage suffered

by the user, which arise as aresult of e-mail transmission. Please note that Brown Shipley is able to, and reserves the right to, monitor e-mail communications.

This e-mail does not contain any professional advice and does not constitute an offer regarding any financial, banking, insurance or other product service toward the

addressee.
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This email contains information which is confidential and intended for the use of the addressee only. If you are
not the addressee you must not disclose, distribute or copy this transmission. Unauthorised recipients are
requested to advise the sender immediately by telephone on 020 7606 9833 or email of any error or misdirection
in transmission.

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept
liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, and shall have no liability for any loss or
damage suffered by the user, which arise as aresult of e-mail transmission. Please note that Brown Shipley is
able to, and reserves the right to, monitor e-mail communications.

This e-mail does not contain any professional advice and does not constitute an offer regarding any financial,
banking, insurance or other product service toward the addressee.



